DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORK

Street Division
1000 Commonwealth Avenue
Newton Centre, MA 02459-1449

Rutha;e Fuller Bernie McDonald Director
Mayor 617-796-1494
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October 31, 2023

Lisa Materazzo
Engineering Aide
City of Burlington

Itis a privilege to send you this letter of recommendation for Environic Solutions of
Waltham.

Ayaz and his crew has done numerous projects consisting of water, sewer and drain
work along with paving and concrete work not only here in Newton but I have worked
with them in my previous position in Waltham As DPW Superintendent,

- Environics crews are professional and respectful to their work surroundings and I would
highly recommend them to do work in your city or town.

Respectfully submitted,
Bernie McDonald Jr.

Director of Streets
Newton DPW




